10/30/2018

- Pre repair inspection request - PC2925M VS SJJ6138B (Ol) DOA 24/10/2018

From: Azlan, Syazairdina
To: admin-a@lkkauto.com, assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY, Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Md Ishak, Mohd Imran, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur, Chan, Yoke Shi, Kaur, Baljit

Sent:  10/29/2018 1:29:11 PM
Attachments: ] sAS PC2925M.PDFTE] PRI PC2925M. pdf

- Pre repair inspection request - PC2925M VS SJJ6138B (Ol) DOA 24/10/2018

Hi,
Please refer to the enclosed request from CARZ AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD.

Claim no : 82801764215G003
Case Owner : NORSIAH BTE MD NOOR

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azlan

AIG

Express Claims Adjuster Il

SG Claims Operations | AIG Shared Services

From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 1:08 PM

To: Azlan, Syazairdina

Subject: FW: Request Surveyor for pre-repair inspection

From: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg [mailto:jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 12:50 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Cc: 'alex'

Subject: Request Surveyor for pre-repair inspection

To Officer In-Charge

Good Afternoon

Please arrange surveyor for pre-repair inspection.

Thank You.

CARZ AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

61 Woodlands Industrial Park E9 #04-04 Singapore 757047
Tel 16493 1924

Fax 16493 1928
Carz Auto FB : facebook.com/carzautoservices
Website  : http://www.carzauto.com.sg
Mobile 183227418
JESLYN CHUA

ONE STOP AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE CENTRE

Claims

s Servicing, Maintenance & Repair

From: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg [mailto:jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 12:33 PM

To: 'aigsgp_claimsurvey@aig.com' <aigsgp_claimsurvey@aig.com>
Cc: 'alex' <alex@carzauto.com.sg>

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
FB : facebook.com/carzautoservices
Website  : http://www.carzauto.com.sg

Mobile : 8322 7418

ONE STOP AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE C

*Insurar a *Limousine £

*Panel Be. leet Management
*OverHaul E

For 24 hour Towing Services, Please call 465 9022 2226

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me

by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either

jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

https://securemail2.aig.com/securereader/read.jsf
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